COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 14, 2017

Florence Jackson
Canyon Rim Stone, LLC
27500 County Road 183
Kim, CO 81049

RE: Canyon Rim Stone Quarry; DRMS File No. M-2006-053; Corrective Action
Documentation

Dear Mrs. Jackson,

The Division received your above referenced response to the Compliance Problem in the
Division’s report of the inspection that was conducted on January 27, 2017. The status of the
corrective action reported by Canyon Rim Stone Quarry in regards to the problem is as follows:

Compliance Problem 1: The Operator has not specified the last date of excavation,
processing or hauling on the 2016 Annual Report Form.

This problem is considered abated as a result of the submittal of a report detailing product sales
from the Canyon Rim Stone Quarry.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116.
Sincerely,

Michael A. Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist
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